

Nextlink Wireless, Inc.
FCC Form 405

Application for Renewal of Experimental License WC9XHQ

Explanation of Application

The attached application seeks renewal by the Federal Communications Commission (“FCC” or “Commission”) for the experimental license issued for call sign WC9XHQ.

In preparing this application for renewal, the Commission’s Experimental Licensing System automatically generated the *Name of Applicant (Company)* as LMDS Holdings, Inc (“LMDS”). On April 20, 2006, however, LMDS notified the FCC of the change of the name of the corporation to Nextlink Wireless, Inc. (“Nextlink”). A file-stamped copy of that notification is attached. Accordingly, when this authorization is renewed, it should be re-issued to Nextlink.

If there are questions regarding this clarification, the FCC is asked to contact Russell Fox of Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C., outside counsel for Nextlink, at (202) 434-7483 or rfox@mintz.com.

MINTZ LEVIN

Russell H. Fox | 202 434 7483 | rfox@mintz.com

701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004
202-434-7300
202-434-7400 fax
www.mintz.com

RECEIVED

April 20, 2006

APR 20 2006

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Secretary

DATE STAMP
AND RETURN

BY HAND

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20554

Re: Notification of Experimental Licensee Name Change

Dear Ms. Dortch::

LMDS Holdings, Inc., the current holder of an experimental license with the call sign WC9XHQ (Salt Lake City, UT), submits this letter to notify the Federal Communications Commission ("FCC" or "Commission") that the licensee has changed its name to Nextlink Wireless, Inc. ("Nextlink").

The license was most recently issued by the Commission on April 17, 2006 and bears the file number 0002-EX-AL-2006. The licensee's name change is administrative only and is not undertaken as part of any transfer of control or other any transaction requiring Commission review or approval.

If there are questions regarding this notification, the FCC is asked to contact Russell Fox of Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C., outside counsel for Nextlink at 202-434-7483 or rfox@mintz.com

Cordially



Russell H. Fox

Counsel for Nextlink Wireless, Inc.

cc: Experimental Licensing Branch, Electromagnetic Compatibility Division, Office of Engineering and Technology

Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C.

BOSTON | WASHINGTON | RESTON | NEW YORK | STAMFORD | LOS ANGELES | LONDON